NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ROX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 3, 1957

ARTZQN EXPLORATIODB, INC.,
418 Meadows Eldz. .
Dallas, Texas

Gentlemen:

As of this date this office has not received Operater's
Monthly Report, Ferm C-115 for the month of October
for your well (8) in the ;i..i. Pool,

as listed below. We wish to remind you that these reperts should
be in this office by the 24th day of each month. Repeated delin-
quent reports may result in cancellation of allowables.

Very truly yours,

. R. TRUJILLO, j

Administrative Agsistant

Petra Atlas olack 1-J=09-30=16

ce: Aztec, :=w iexico
Santa Fe, llew lkexico




